
 

502 North 4th Street, P.O. Box 83720  Boise, Idaho 83720 Telephone (208) 332-1900         P a g e  | 1 
 

 
September 20, 2024 

 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
 
ADDENDUM  NUMBER  ONE 

 
TO:  Construction Managers / General Contractors (CM/GCs) 
 
FROM: Martin Santoyo, Project Manager 
  Division of Public Works 
 

SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 24190 
   Science Research Building 
   Boise State University (BSU) 
   Boise, Idaho 
  
Please note the following clarifications.  
 
Page 2, delete: 
Pursuit to Title 54, Chapter 3 of Idaho Code, an individual who is included with the project team 
must be a licensed CM/GC licensed in the State of Idaho. 
 
Page 3, delete: 
The individual that will be performing the CM/GC services on the proposed team shall be licensed 
as a Public Works Construction Manager by the State of Idaho.  Firms proposing for these services 
shall hold and maintain a certificate of authority for providing construction management services. 
 
Add to page 3 the following: 
The CM/GC person or firm shall be licensed as a Public Works Construction Manager 
by the State of Idaho. The CM/GC person or firm proposing for these services shall hold 
and maintain a certificate of authority for providing construction management services 
as required per Idaho Statute Title 54, Chapter 45. 
 

 
End Addendum Number One 


